OiL CaONSERVATION COMMISSION
100D RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

December 23,
Hodixes Qil Company
Box 567
Amarillo, Texas
Attn: Margarct Loflin, Secretary

Dear Madam:

Upon receipt of Form C-116 October 21,

1964

1964 your allowable was ammended

effective November 1, 1964 in the regular November 01l Proration Schedule.
A supplement was not issued for this reason.

You are evidently not recelving a copy of the Northwest 0il Proration

Schedule.
office and requesting they put you on
schedule.

| am therefore sending a copy of this letter to our Santa Fe

the mailing list for the oll

If you have any further questions please contact us.

¢C ~ 0CC, Santa Fe, N.M,

ECA/bt

Very truly yours,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District 111
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